THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21%" Street)
Fifth (3") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
(409) 770-5371

April 24, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Texas City Hurricane Levee Roadway Rehabilitation
SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B241017
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Revised Bid Proposal Form marked Addendum No. 1
Aerial map of North Stockpile Area

Aerial map of South Stockpile Area

Revised plan sheet 3 — Summary of Quantities

Question #1:  Please confirm that a bid bond is NOT required for this bid. Thanks.
Response: A bid bond is required for this bid. Please see the General Provisions, page 18, Item # 39 Bid Guarantee for

governing provision.

Question #2: Please clarify the limits of item #'s 9-11 on the plan sheets. There is no clear indication of where the
proposed rework base material item starts and ends.

Response: The rework of the base material is along the outer edge (2-ft) of the existing levee road, the intent is to
recompact the existing base material, not to restabilized or compact the existing subgrade.

Question #3:  After the herbicide treatment, is the intent to blade off that grass/dirt material and haul it off?

Response: Yes, dispose of excess material off-site.

Question #4: Bid Item No. 6 - Can the Removal of the existing material be excavated or needs to be milled?

Response: Milled, this will produce a smooth surface to apply the proposed 1 }2” compacted HMA overlay.



Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

Question #9:

Response:

Question #10:

Response:

Question #11:

Response:

Question #12:

Response:

Question #13:

Response:

Texas City Hurricane Levee Roadway Rehabilitation
Addendum #1

Bid Item No. 6 -Where is the location to site stockpile the material from jobsite?
The locations are described on Sht. 02 of 37, under Paving Construction Notes, item 5. Aerial maps of the
stockpile locations are included in this addendum
Existing Road Width- The existing road is not as wide as [the| proposed typical section. Do the existing
grass areas need to be excavated and install base? Please advise.
The proposed Levee Road asphalt width is based on Record Drawings, the intent is to apply herbicide and
remove the grass, once the grass is removed and the Levee Road milled, items 9, 10 and 11 will be used to
rework and compact the base in preparation for the overlay application.

Bid Item No. 7 - Is this a black base material?

No, this is hot mix asphalt concrete. Bid proposal form has been revised.

Excavation- How many section[s] remove at the same time?

Since most of the removal/overlay has no traffic, it will be up to the contractor to propose the means and
method used and length of each work zone.

Curb and Gutter- Is the curb and gutter to be removed?

No, curb and gutter are to remain.

Bid items 9, 10 and 11 — is the intent to add cement stabilization? What work is being performed?

The rework of the base material is along the outer edge (2-ft) of the existing levee road, and recompact the
existing base material as needed to provide level surface, not to restabilized or compact the existing
subgrade.

Bid Item 12 — What is the pothole repair depth and material?

The location of the potholes has not been identified; the pothole depth varies depending on the location.

Is material testing by the contractor or the County?

The County will provide material testing.

Can we visit the site?

Bidders are encouraged to visit the site. Bidders shall coordinate Galveston County to gain access to the
project site. Contact Paulo Flores at 409-392-1805 to schedule a site visit.



Texas City Hurricane Levee Roadway Rehabilitation
Addendum #1

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

wder, CPPO CPPB ==

2

Rufus
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



Texas City Hurricane Levee Roadway Rehabilitation
Bid Proposal
Addendum No.1

Item No. Specification ‘ Item Description ) ‘ Unit ‘ Unit Qty

Total

|
' ! Unit Price @
| | \ | |
A. SITE PREPARATION AND EXCAVATION ITEMS ' ) i
I - o \ T I
1 500 |NORTH LEVEE MOBILIZATION LS 1 | $ $
— | — — . | — -
2 500 'SOUTH LEVEE MOBILIZATION s 1 s $
- ! | . :
i .
NORTH LEVEE BARRICADES, SIGNS ‘ ‘ | ‘
‘ 502 ‘ ’ ’ LS 1
3 | |AND TRAFFIC HANDLING | ’ |$
] | o | ' |
SOUTH LEVEE BARRICADES, SIGNS
) ) 1|
| ° ‘ 202 |AND TRAFFIC HANDLING ‘ t ‘ » ?
[ | - R ‘ | - |
| s 731 \HERBICIDE TREATMENT AC | 2105 |$ |'$
’_ I W - =l - ! = |
| TOTAL SITE PREPARATION AND EXCAVATION ITEMS: | $
B. PAVEMENT AND STORM SEWER ITEMS ) _ ) )
| [ \
‘ SALVAGE, HAUL & STOCKPILE | | ‘
6 305 RECLAIMABLE ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT | SY 92,828 | $ $

(0" 1O 2")

DENSE - GRADED 1-1/2" HOT MIX
N
/ 3076 ASPHALT TYPE - D PG 64-22 o 7,657 | 3 2

8 3076 |TACK COAT GAL 11,137 | $ $

1

| .

REWORK BASE MATERIAL (TYC)(8")
251 Sy 2,794

9 s |(ORDINARY COMPACTION) ! 3 s

. [ =
|
, REWORK BASE MATERIAL (TYC)(10") |
1 251 2,
0 > (ORDINARY COMPACTION) Y 158] % »
| |
\ [
REWORK BASE MATERIAL (TYC)(12")
11 sy 3,0
| 21 (ORDINARY COMPACTION) . | 09115 s
| TOTAL PAVEMENT AND STORM SEWER ITEMS:
L [ : — —
C. CULVERT AND CHANNEL ITEMS - N/A
, TOTAL CULVERT AND CHANNEL ITEMS: }
D. SIGNING AND STRIPING ITEMS-N/A ) -
i TOTAL SIGNING AND STRIPING ITEMS: \ $
E. SITE RESTORATION ITEMS ) - - -
| T
12 700 POTHOLE REPAIR sy 200 % ! $

TOTAL SITE RESTORATION ITEMS: | $

TOTAL BID (SUM OF ITEMS A - E): $

Notes:

) The intent of the Contract Documents is for the Contractor to include all items necessary for the proper execution and completion of the Work described in the
Contract Documents. No separate measurement and payment shall be made for any work unless identified as a pay item in the BID. Include the cost of work not
identified as a separate pay item in Contract price bid for items of which this work is a component. In case of discrepancy between measurement and payment within the

BID and Technical Specification Section, the BID shall govern.

2 |n the event of a discrepancy, this column shall govern.
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Addendum No. 1
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